From: Schwartzman, Barnett

To: Derek Dykes; Ivan Oelrich

Cc: Tipton, Ralph; Bonilla, Roberto; Schneider, Fred; Koontz, Lori; Moats, Matthew
Subject: FW: Revised SLP-Max Hooks GMP

Date: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 10:33:49 AM

Attachments: bond forms.pdf

Per our conversation, the GMP was approved today by the BCC. Please take action to provide
bonding as discussed below.

Also per conversation, please forward the Transportation Plan to all named as addressees in this
email.

We appreciate your diligence.

From: Schwartzman, Barnett

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 12:10 PM

To: 'Derek Dykes' <derek@oelrichconstruction.com>; 'lvan Oelrich' <ivan@oelrichconstruction.com>
Cc: Tipton, Ralph <rtipton@Ilakecountyfl.gov>; Moats, Matthew <mmoats@lakecountyfl.gov>;
Bonilla, Roberto <RBonilla@lakecountyfl.gov>

Subject: RE: Revised SLP-Max Hooks GMP

If the BCC approves the GMP next Tuesday, | will be calling you for the bonding as specified in the
initial RFP. The actual bond forms to be used were specified in the RFP and contract, but | have
attached a copy just in case. We have our own procedure on bond approvals/recording as follows:

1.  You send me the completed performance and payment bonds, both at 100% of GMP value,
along with the surety’s latest financial statement (a summary form will suffice).

2. The County Attorney’s Office will review the bonds and statement. Any comments will be
passed back to you.

3. After CAO approval, | will ask you to provide a check for the recording fee made payable to
Clerk of Courts (fee depends on number of pages to the bonds excluding surety financial
statement, S 10 first page, $ 8.50 each successive page).

4. When | get the check, | will take the bonds to the courthouse, have them recorded, and
provide evidence back to you of the bond being recorded (all actions under this bullet same
day)

5. Then we cut a purchase order and/or a notice-to-proceed and start work (easy for me to

say).

Same directions apply to the Animal Shelter when we come to GMP effort on that project.

Please let me know if you have any questions on this process.

From: Derek Dykes [mailto:derek@oelrichconstruction.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 5:07 PM

To: Schwartzman, Barnett <BSchwartzman@lakecountyfl.gov>; lvan Oelrich
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APPENDIX J
FORM OF PAYMENT AND
PERFORMANCE BOND

BOND NUMBER:

PERFORMANCE BOND
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: that We,

Contractor.

Contractor Address
Contractor Address 2
Contractor Telephone
(the "Principal™), whose principal business address and telephone number is as stated above; and

Surety
Surety Address
Sursety Address 2
Surety Phone
(the “Surety”), whose principal address and telephone number is as stated above, a surety insurer
chartered and existing under the laws of the State of and authorized to do
business in the State of Florida; are held and firmly bound unto Lake County Board of County
Commissioners, Lake County, Florida (the “Obligee”), whose principal address is P.O. Box 7800,
Tavares, Florida 32778, and whose principal telephone number is (352) 483-9000, in the sum of

($_ ' )
for payment of which we bind ourselves, our heirs, our legal representatives, our successors and
our assignees, jointly and severally.

WHEREAS, Principal has entered into a contract with Obligee for,

under RFP No. in accordance with drawings and specifications, which contract is
incorporated by reference and made a part of this bond, and is referred to as the Contract.

THE CONDITION OF THIS BOND is that Principal:

1. Shall perform the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed in the
Contract;
2. Shall pay Obligee any and all losses, damages, costs and attorneys’ fees, including

appellate proceedings, that Obligee sustains because of any default by Principal
under the Ceontract, including, but not limited to, all delay damages, whether
liquidated or actual, incurred by Obligee;

3. Shall perform the guarantee of all work and materials furnished under the Contract

for the time specified in the Contract; and

4. Shall promptly make all payments to all persons defined in Section 713.01,
Florida Statutes, whose claims derive directly or indirectly from the prosecution
of the work provided for in the Contract; then this bond will be void; otherwise it
remains in full force and effect.

Page 88 of 111
SADOCUMENT20I3WWROCURBMENTAL 8-0207  Construction Manager South Lake Repional Fark\8-0207 Construction Manager TFor Sonth Lake Regional Park
Agreement CAO_MEM._5.22.18. Docx






Any changes in or under the Contract and compliance or noncompliance with any formalities
connected with the Contract or the changes do not affect Surety’s obligation under this bond.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that no changes, extensions of time,
alterations or additions to the terms of the Contract or other work to be performed under this bond,
or the specifications referred to in the Contract will in any way affect its obligation under this bond,
and it does hereby waive notice of any such changes, extensions of time, alterations or additions
to the terms of the Contract or to work or to the specifications.

This instrument will be construed in all respects as a statutory bond. It is expressly understood
the time provisions and statute of limitation under Section 255.05, Florida Statutes, will apply to
this bond.

By execution of this bond, the Surety acknowledges that it has read the Surety qualifications and
obligations imposed by the construction contract and hereby satisfies those conditions.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above bounded parties have executed this instrument this

day of , 20 , the name of each party being

affixed and these presents duly signed by its undersigned representative, pursuant to authority of
its governing body.

Signed, sealed and delivered

in the presence of: PRINCIPAL:
{Company Name)
By:

Witness as to Principal {Authorized Signature)

(Printed Name)

Witness as to Principal

(Title)

(Business Address)
STATE OF
COUNTY OF
The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this
by of , ,a
_ Corporation, on behalf of the Corporation. He/She is personally known to me or has produced
as identification and who did/did not take an oath.

NOTARY:
Print Name:
Commission Number:;

SURETY
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{Surety Name)

By:
Witness as to Sursty (Authorized Signature)
Witness as to Surety {(Printed Name)

(Title)

(Business Address)

OR

Witness as Attorney In Fact As Attorney In Fact (Attach Power of Attorney)
Witness as Attorney In Fact (Printed Name)

(Business Address)

(Telephone Number)
STATE OF
COUNTY OF
The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this
by of a

_ Corporation, on behalf of the Corporation. He/She is pérsonally known to m:e or has produced
as identification and who did/did not take an oath.

NOTARY:
Print Name:
Commission Number:
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Bond Number:

PAYMENT BOND
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: that We,

Contractor

Contractor Address
Contractor Address 2
Contractor Telephone

{the “Principal’), whose principal business address and telephone number is as stated above;
and '

Surety
Surety Address
Surety Address 2
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

B . )

for payment of which we bind ourselves, our heirs, our legal representatives, our successors and
our assignees, jointly and severally.

WHEREAS, Principal and Obligee have reached a mutual agreement (the “Contract”) for
Bid No. the Contract being made a part of this

Bond by this reference.
THE CONDITION OF THIS BOND is that Principal:

1. Shalll promptly make payments to all claimants as defined in section 255.05(1), Florida
Statutes, supplying the Principal with labor, materials or supplies, as used directly or indirectly by
the Principal in the prosecution of the work provided for in the Contract; and

2. Shall pay the Obligee for all losses, damages, expenses, costs and attorneys’ fees,
including those resulting from appellate proceedings, that the Obligee sustains because of a
default by the Principal in contravention to the Contract in regard to payment for such labor,
materials, or supplies furnished to the Principal: then this bond will be void; otherwise this Bond
remains in full force and effect.

BE IT FURTHER KNOWN:

1. Any changes in or under the Contract and compliance or noncompliance with any
formalities connected with the Contract or alterations which may be made in the terms of the
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Contract, or in the work to be done under it, or the giving by the Obligee of any extension of time
for the performance of the Contract, or any other forbearance on the part of the Obligee or
Principal to the other, will not in any way release the Principal and the Surety, or either of them,
their heirs, personal representatives, successors or assigns from liability under this bond, notice
to the Surety of any such changes, alterations, extensions or forbearance heing hereby waived.

2. Certain claimants seeking the protection of this Bond must timely comply with the strict
requirements set forth in Section 255.05, Florida Statutes, and as otherwise provided by law.

3. The Provisions of this bond are subject to the limitations of Section 255.05(2), Florida
Statutes.

By execution of this Bond, the Surety acknowledges that it has read the Surety qualifications and
obligations imposed by the construction contract and hereby satisfies those conditions.

THIS BOND DATED THE DAY OF 20 (the date of
issue by the Surety or by the Surety’s agent and the date of such agent's power-of-attorney).

Signed, sealed and delivered

in the presence of; PRINCIPAL:
(Company Name)
By:

Witness as to Principal (Authorized Signature)

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
Commission Number;

SURETY

(Surety Name)

By:
Witness as to Surety (Authorized Signature)
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Witnaess as to Surety {(Printed Name)

(Title)

{Business Address)

OR

Witness as Attorney In Fact As Attorney In Fact {Attach Power of Attorney)
Withess as Attorney In Fact {(Printed Name)

(Business Address)

(Telephone Number)
STATE OF
COUNTY OF
The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me this
by of , a

_ Corporation, on behalf of the Corporation. He/She is personally known to m;a or has produced
as identification and who did/did not take an oath.

NOTARY:
- Print Name:
Commission Number:
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<ivan@oelrichconstruction.com>

Cc: Schneider, Fred <ESchneider@lakecountyfl.gov>; Bonilla, Roberto <RBonilla@lakecountyfl.gov>;
Tipton, Ralph <rtipton@lakecountyfl.gov>; Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov>

Subject: RE: Revised SLP-Max Hooks GMP

Barnett,
Thank you.

We will have a traffic/MOT plan to you by Friday. Thanks.

Derek Dykes 1 Senior Project Manager 1 LEED AP 1 ASHE HCC
OELRICH CONSTRUCTION INC.

Jonesyville, Florida | Ocoee, Florida

Office 352-745-7877 Mobile 352-474-9633

veard | facebook | instagram | website

From: Schwartzman, Barnett <BSchwartzman@lakecountyfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Derek Dykes <derek@oelrichconstruction.com>; lvan Oelrich <ivan@oelrichconstruction.com>
Cc: Schneider, Fred <ESchneider@lakecountyfl.gov>; Bonilla, Roberto <RBonilla@lakecountyfl.gov>;
Tipton, Ralph <rtipton@lakecountyfl.gov>; Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov>

Subject: FW: Revised SLP-Max Hooks GMP

For your information

From: Schneider, Fred

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Schwartzman, Barnett <BSchwartzman@lakecountyfl.gov>; Bonilla, Roberto
<RBonilla@lakecountyfl.gov>; Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov>

Cc: Marsh, Melanie <MMarsh@lakecountyfl.gov>; Harrold, Angela <AMHarrold@lakecountyfl.gov>;
Moats, Matthew <mmoats@lakecountyfl.gov>; Barker, Jennifer <jbarker@lakecountyfl.gov>; Tipton,
Ralph <rtipton@lakecountyfl.gov>

Subject: RE: Revised SLP-Max Hooks GMP

Yes, of course, | was just suggesting that we ensure that they will provide them.

Thank you,

Fred

From: Schwartzman, Barnett

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Schneider, Fred <ESchneider@lakecountyfl.gov>; Bonilla, Roberto <RBonilla@lakecountyfl.gov>;
Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov>

Cc: Marsh, Melanie <MMarsh@lakecountyfl.gov>; Harrold, Angela <AMHarrold@lakecountyfl.gov>;
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Moats, Matthew <mmoats@Ilakecountyfl.gov>; Barker, Jennifer <jbarker@lakecountyfl.gov>; Tipton,

Ralph <rtipton@lakecountyfl.gov>
Subject: RE: Revised SLP-Max Hooks GMP

These represent significant documents that will take some time and effort to develop. I'd suggest
that these would be deliverables after formal approval of GMP. Does that work for you?

From: Schneider, Fred

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Schwartzman, Barnett <BSchwartzman@Iakecountyfl.gov>; Bonilla, Roberto
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

We need a plan showing haul road alignment, wall, fence, mobile home access details, maintenance
of traffic. We also need to see how the haul road overlays the final road alignment.

Thank you,

Fred

From: Schwartzman, Barnett

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Bonilla, Roberto <RBonilla@lakecountyfl.gov>; Schneider, Fred <FSchneider@lakecountyfl.gov>;
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

One page missing (actual Appendix K cover sheet shown on page 95 of the contract (copy attached).
| have called the vendor on that, and expect return of the GMP with that form included very shortly..

Pending return of a GMP package with that form included, please review the contents of what was
submitted and let me know asap if you have any comments or concerns.

From: Derek Dykes [mailto:derek@oelrichconstruction.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Schwartzman, Barnett <BSchwartzman@lakecountyfl.gov>
Subject: Revised SLP-Max Hooks GMP

Barnett,
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Here is the revised GMP with the project team, list of subs, and sub pricing.. Please let me know if a

missed anything. Thanks.

Derek Dykes | Senior Project Manager | LEED AP 1 ASHE HCC
OELRICH CONSTRUCTION INC.

Jonesville, Florida | Ocoee, Florida
Office 352-745-7877 Mobile 352-474-9633

vcard | facebook | instagram | website



tel:352-745-7877
tel:352-474-9633
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dropbox.com%2Fs%2F8wj7j3wkb736j12%2FDerek%2520Dykes.vcf%3Fdl%3D0&data=02%7C01%7CBSchwartzman%40lakecountyfl.gov%7Cf5637ba691114e3caab208d628aaf1d6%7C8499232ea71a45edaeca64041089512e%7C0%7C0%7C636741112007718502&sdata=GU354zMDXaZkJ3ukY9tlR3sYHj61uZhw5DOwDKJB8JA%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Foelrichconstruction&data=02%7C01%7CBSchwartzman%40lakecountyfl.gov%7Cf5637ba691114e3caab208d628aaf1d6%7C8499232ea71a45edaeca64041089512e%7C0%7C0%7C636741112007778552&sdata=u4lrk8X5lg50szhRbVjTLy%2Fd4mdfnUdPMwuOFzTukMs%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Foelrichconstruction&data=02%7C01%7CBSchwartzman%40lakecountyfl.gov%7Cf5637ba691114e3caab208d628aaf1d6%7C8499232ea71a45edaeca64041089512e%7C0%7C0%7C636741112007788560&sdata=PqNOqcFNkzCkm9nNa%2B002QGYVcGj0SM%2Bd1jwlyrhw0E%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.oelrichconstruction.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7CBSchwartzman%40lakecountyfl.gov%7Cf5637ba691114e3caab208d628aaf1d6%7C8499232ea71a45edaeca64041089512e%7C0%7C0%7C636741112007798569&sdata=jv03msunG0XqwEmkCGK%2F77%2BDQ6QOI92L8vB7BQusIWY%3D&reserved=0

